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Sherry Sian

From: Gavin_More@gov.nt.ca

Sent: Friday, October 31, 2003 11:58 AM

To: Sherry Sian

Subject: FW: Pre-Hearing Conference Worksheet

BDY.TXT (2 KB) Pre-Hearing
onference Workshe.

A

N



BDY
Hi Sherry

I am forwarding the PWNHC workshieet for the preconference.
I will not have time to add or modify.

Gavin

From: Kathleen Groenewegen /YK /ECE
Sent: October 24, 2003 7:39_ AM

To: Gavin More /YK /RWED

Ce: Tom Andrews /YK /ECE

Subject: Pre-Hearing Conference Worksheet

Good morning Gavin,

Please find attached our completed sections of the Pre-Hearing
Conference worksheet.

If you have any questions or concerns, please do not fesitate to contact

me.

Thank you,
Kathleen

Kathleen J. Groenewegen

GIS Assistant

Prince of Wales Northern Heritage Centre
Education, Culture & Employment
Government of the NWT

Yellowknife, NT

(867)873-7258

(867)873-0205 fax,

email: Rathleen_groenewegen@gov.nt.ca
visit our website at http://pwnficca .

s

-——-Original Message-—--

From: Gavin More /YK /RWED

Sent: Tuesday, October 21, 2003 9:48 AM

To: Tom Andrews /YK /ECE; Raymond Bourget /YK /RVED; Michael Brown /YK,
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/DOT; Ernie Campbell /YK /RUAED; Dean Cluff /YK /RWED; Kathleen
Groenewegen /YK /ECE; Elise Keppel /YK /ECE; Andrew Langford /CCINET:
@hilip Lee /YK /RWED; Steven Matthews /YK /RWED; Angela Plautz /YK /DOT;
Colleen Roche /YK /RWED; Deana Twissell /CCINET
Subject: FW: Update for CGV, NAGRC and NSV (EA-03-002, EA-03-003,
F4-03-004)

Hi Folks
Looks like we have several items on the go ...

First we can make additional comments on the Gartner Lee study and
proponents comments by Oct 24. Any comments shoufd come to me by the
23rd

Most tmportantly, there are some worksheets in the pdf related to the
preconference hearing. Please fill out the Rey sections and return to

me by email by Oct 28. I'll make a combined GNWAT submission and submit
by the due date. If I have questions this date will allow me some
additional time to discuss with you.

Thx.

Gavin

~From: ssian /unix [mailto:ssian@mveirb.nt.ca]

Sent: October 20, 2003 1:13 PM

To: TerraFirma /unix; BlaisE /unix; bobz /unix; yaxleye /unix; frewc

Junix; Gavin More /YK /RWED; glen.abernethy /unix; CRAWSnwt.cc funix;

Kris funix; stepfimat /unix; marcinkoskil funix; mvaydik /unix;

miRe.fournier /funix; smontgomery /unix; fairmanf /unix; gvantighem

/unix; mbraden /unix; csecap /unix; paterson /unix; manager /unix;

cowleypgeo /unix; plainlanguage /unix

Subject: Update for CGV, NAGRC and NSV (EA-03-002, EA-03-003, EA-03-004)

Please see attachment.

Ay

Sherry Sian, M.E.Des.
Environmental Assessment Officer
MVEIRB

Box 938, 5102 - 50tk Avenue
Yellowknife, NT X14 2N7
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®hone: (867) 766-7063
Fax; (867) 766-7074
e-mail; sstan@mveirb.nt.ca

RN
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